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Inter Office Memo

To: Operations and Scheduling Committee Date: January 26, 2011
From: Anne Muzzini, Director of Planning and Marketing

Reviewed By:

SUBJECT: Mobile Data Terminals(MDT’s) for LINK Vans

SUMMARY OF ISSUES:

RECOMMENDATIONS:

OPTIONS:

Staff is recommending that an upgrade to data communication be
purchased as part of the LINK van replacement project.

Mobile dataterminals (MDT’s) will connect LINK vansto
dispatch viacellular service. Drivers get pick up and drop off
information viatheir MDT instead of paper manifests and enter
actual pick up and drop off information asit occurs.

MDT’s allow same day changes to be made easily without voice
communication and to transmit actual on-time performance,
odometer readings, and vehicle location in real time. Dispatchers
are able to see where drivers are, what vans are running late, and
move trips to other drivers as necessary.

In most systemsthat use MDT’ s, the driver is given only afew
trips at atime, as opposed to the whole day’ s worth of work. This
alows cancellations and other same day trip changes to be
handled by dispatch without involving the driver. MDT’ s have
the ability to increase the efficiency because same-day adds,
moves, and changes can be made on the fly. Another advantage
isthat it eliminates manual re-entry of actual trip data off the
paper manifest, saving clerical work. If CCCTA wantsto run a
“flex route” where passengers can call in to request aroute
deviation, same day dispatching will make this possible.

If CCCTA isgoing to upgrade to enable real time scheduling,
now is the time as the cost can be included in the van replacement
project.

Staff recommends that CCCTA purchase MDT’ s and the PASS
software necessary for real time scheduling as part of the van
purchase.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Thecost of installing MDT's on the vehiclesis estimated at

$7,000 apiece. In addition, the PASS scheduling software
program will have to be upgraded for a one time price of
$160,000. The annual cell cost is estimated to be $16,500.

1. Support staff recommendation
2. Other action as determined by the Committee




